Corrigendum No. -1

NIT No.— IITP/IWD/RS/NIT/07/2020

The detail of query and IITP response/clarifications:-

Sr.
No.

Query Raiséd by Interested agency

IIT Patna Response

1

The tender mentioned the participation of startups
and about the EMD relaxation but there is no
relaxation for startups from prior turnover and
experience neitherJoint Venture (JV) is allowed for
startups — the other way startups could be part of
this tender, ‘

“Sir, our request is that please allow JV for startups
as most of the startups do not have that -much

prior turnover otherwise, we, startup, are of the

race.”

JV is not allowed

It is not clear about the size and shape of
processing unit and please mention the number of
vehicles that shall be provided by you (if any).

Drawing of processing space is attached at

Annexure — K of the; NIT. Further: tools,

plants, equipment, machinery like
shredders, turner, aerators, : sieving
machine ‘etc. and transportation vehicle
are in the scope of the agency as per para
A/6 and B/6 of scope of work of NIT.

As per MSME act organization registered asMSME,y
are exempted or EMD in any tender requesting to
add this in EMD exemption clause.

EMD exemption shall be extended to
MSME registered organization as perrule.

_ This corrigendum is being made part of NIT.

e

Executive Engineer (Civil, RZ)




